
From: Shirley Heath <[REDACTED]microsoft.com>
To: Jon Tinter <[REDACTED]microsoft.com>
CC: Brian Utter <[REDACTED]microsoft.com>; Jim La Force <[REDACTED]microsoft.com>
Sent: 10/14/2019 2:35:14 PM
Subject: pre-read for SA360 call today
Attachments: MSA MBC SA360 Action Item Sept 2019 v4.docx

Jon,

Attached is a brief 1-page memo outlining critical areas of functionality that we are working with SA360. At this point we are sharing this for awareness. As noted in the memo we have an 11/13 meeting with SA360 and expect to hear their official response to our requests at that meeting.

We thank you in advance for your time today, and will let you know the outcome following the 11/13 meeting.

Shirley

EXHIBIT
PSX00713